



DANIELA ROMERO CASTELLANOS

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

dromero@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 244

PROFILE

Daniela is a member of the Corporate/ Mergers & Acquisitions practice of the firm. Her practice is focused on corporate and commercial law. She has experience advising national and foreign clients in corporate affairs, negotiation of contracts and share purchase agreements.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2019 – 2022.
- Associate, Alberto Preciado & Asociados, 2015 – 2018.
- Associate, Meza Armenta Abogados. 2014 – 2015.

EDUCATION

- Master of Laws, New York University, 2019.
- Post-graduate Degree in Commercial Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.
- Lawyer, Universidad de los Andes, 2014.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish.
- English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Miembro del IBA (International Bar Association).

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992